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Dear Sir/Madam,
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It has been brought to the notice otsthe undersigned that the data uploaded on the
UGC website regarding professors has some errors wherein certain faculty members
who are not of the rank of professors has been wrongly put in the list of professors.
Even soire superannuaied professors figure in this list.

In order to correct this anomaly, an updated list of professors along with their area of
specialization, faculty-wise in the following tabular form may please be provided to
UGC for uploading it on its website.

Kindly send the updated list of professors of your esteemed university on email:
professors.usc@qmail,com within 15 days of the issue of this letter. I would also
appreciate if you would update the list on biannual basis on the same email lD.

I would feel highly obliged, if this issue takes your personal attention.

--'" The Vice-Chancellor.
Gondwana University
MIDC Road Cromplex
Godchiroli-422 605
Maharashtra
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